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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarg.com]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 3:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: Docket No. 060767 Embarg's Rsp to Staff's 2nd Set of Rog's & POD

Attachments: 060767 Notice of Service Rsp to Staff's 2nd Request to Rog's and Pod's 4.23.2007.doc

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Title of filing: Notice of Service of Embarq's Response to Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories and Second
Request for Production of

Documents
Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton
No of pages: 3 pages

Description: Embarq's Response to Staff's Set of Interrogatories and Second Request for Production
of Documents

<<060767 Notice of Service Rsp to Staff's 2nd Request to Rog's and Pod's 4.23.2007 .doc>>
Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.l.mcpike@embarg.com

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

4/23/2007



ORIGINAL

EMBARGS

Embarq Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee. FL 32301
EMBARQ.com

April 23, 2007

Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk

Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re: Docket No. 060767-TL; Embarq Florida, Inc,’s Responses to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories (13-41) and Second Request for Production of Documents (12-14)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida Inc. is Notice of Service of Embarq’s
Responses to Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (13-41) and Second Request for
Production of Documents (12-14)

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me
at 850/599-1560.
Sincerely,

s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure

Susan 8. Masterton

COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY
Voice: (850) 599-1560

Fax: (850) 878-0777
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060767-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. Mail this 23" of April 2007 to the following.

Theresa Tan, Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Email: LTAN@psc.state fl.us

Frank Trueblood

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Email: firueblo@psc.state.fl.us

Verizon

Dulaney L. O'Roark III

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark@yverizon.com

Verizon Access (Tampa)

Kimberly Caswell *

201 N. Franklin

37" floor

Tampa, FL 33602

Email: kimberly.caswelli@verizon.com

Verizon Access Transmission Services
Mr. David Christian

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

Email: david.christian@verizon.com

s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of MCImetro Access
Transmission Services LL.C d/b/a
Verizon Access Transmission Services
for arbitration of disputes arising from
negotiation of interconnection agreement
with Embarq Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 060767-TP

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC.’S RESPONSES TO

STAFE’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (13-41) AND SECOND

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (12-14)

Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to Rule 1.340, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure

and Rule 28-106.206, F.A.C., hereby gives notice that it has served its Response to

Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (13-41) and Second Request for Production of

Documents (12-14) via electronic and US mail to Theresa Tan, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,

Tallahassee, FL 32399, LTAN@psc.state.fl.us,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 23 day of April 2007

s/Susan S. Masterton

SUSAN S. MASTERTON
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 599-1560 (phone)

(850) 878-0777 (fax)
susan.masterton(@embarg.com

ATTORNEY FOR EMBARQ




